

Jarad KRIZ

Senior Principal

CONTACT

+1 240 780 1566



9210 Corporate Blvd., Suite 360 Rockville, MD 20850

ABOUT

Jarad Kriz is a Senior Principal with SOCOTEC Advisory, LLC and is in the New York City and Washington, DC metropolitan office. Prior to the acquisition of his firm by SOCOTEC, Mr. Kriz was with Construction Project Analytics Group, LLC (CPAG).

Mr. Kriz was a principal and the founding/managing member of Construction Project Analytics Group, LLC (CPAG), a professional consulting firm specializing in in planning, scheduling, schedule and contract management, project controls and the analysis of performance related aspects of construction projects which include schedule, cost and productivity. Mr. Kriz is a recognized expert in planning and productivity scheduling, estimating, labor analysis, construction management and construction claims analysis. Mr. Kriz has been qualified as an expert witness in Federal. State and Circuit Courts, Agency Boards, ADR Institutes of Canada, ICC and AAA Arbitration, and European Court Systems.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

9 YEARS WITH FIRM | 35+ YEARS IN INDUSTRY

SOCOTEC

2022 - Present Senior Principal

2013 - 2021| Founding Partner (formerly Construction Project Analytics

Group, LLC)

FTI CONSULTING, INC.

2006 - 2013 | Senior Managing Director

BROWER, KRIZ & STYNCHCOMB

1985 - 2006 | Founding Partner

QUALIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- Associate of Applied Science Mechanical Engineering Technology, Pennsylvania State University
- Bachelor of Science Applied Science, University of Alabama
- Graduate Certificate in Sustainable Building Construction and Design, Boston Architectural College

PRACTICE AREAS

- Dispute Resolution
- **Project Advisory**
- **Expert Witness Testimony**
- International Arbitration
- Preparation & Evaluation of Claims
- Construction & Project Management
- Risk Analysis
- **Project Controls**
- Scheduling / Critical Path / Delay Analysis
- Acceleration / Disruption Analysis
- **Productivity Analysis**
- Cost Analysis
- Change Management
- Engineering / Procurement / Construction
- **Damages Calculation**
- Construction Practices & Safety
- **Technical Report Writing**

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering International (AACEI)
- Project Management Institute (PMI)
- Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED)
- Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET)

PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS & CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Planning and Scheduling Professional (PSP) AACEI
- Certified Construction Manager (CCM)
- Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design, Accredited Professional, United States Green Building Council – (LEED AP, BD+C)
- ABET Program Evaluator, Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology
- Licensed General Construction Contractor, United States Virgin Islands

TESTIMONY FORUMS & VENUES

- State & Federal Courts
- American Arbitration Association (AAA)

